
 

 

 

 

 

The following items of business are scheduled to be 
addressed by the Biltmore Forest Board of Adjustment on 
Monday, May 21st, 2018 at 4:00 pm in the Town Hall Board 
Room. 

 
 

To: Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & 
Neighboring Property Owners 

From: Jonathan B. Kanipe, Zoning Administrator 

Date: May 10th, 2018 

Re: Board of Adjustment Meeting – May 21st, 2018 

1) The meeting will be called to order and roll call will be taken. 

 
2) The minutes of the March 19, 2018 regular meeting will be 

considered. 

3) Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & 
Determinations): 

 

 
Case 1:  Ms. Christina Strickland, 65 Forest Road, requests a 
conditional use permit for construction of a deer fence in the 
rear yard. 
 
Case 2: Mr. James and Mrs. Julie Rose, 31 Busbee Road, 
requests a variance for relocation of an existing deer fence in the 
rear yard setback. 
 
Case 3:   Mr. Ben and Mrs. Christie Lehman, 9 Holly Hill Road, 
present plans for backyard improvements including pool 
replacement with addition of a fence, construction of a fire pit 
and retaining wall improvements.  A conditional use permit is 
requested for detached accessory structures. 
 
Case 4: Mr. Rob Moody (representative), 54 Forest Road, 
presents plans for pool renovation with addition of a fence and 
construction of an accessory outbuilding.  A conditional use 
permit is requested for the detached accessory building and a 
variance is requested for fence addition. 

  4) Adjourn 

 

Applicants: 
You or your representative 
must be present at this 
meeting or your application 
will not be reviewed. 

Members of the Board of 
Adjustment & the Zoning 
Administrator may visit the 
property prior to the 
meeting. 

You or your representative 
must also attend the 
Design Review Board 
meeting on Thursday, 
May 24th, 2018 at 
5:30pm to complete the 
approval process. 

Certificates of Zoning 
Compliance will be 
issued after review and 
approval from the 
Board of Adjustment & 
Design Review Board. 
 

Neighbors: 
You are receiving this notice 
because your property is 
adjacent to an applicant on 
this month’s agenda.  

You may review applications 
& plans for the projects on 
this agenda at Town Hall M-
F 9am-5pm or online at 
http://www.biltmoreforest.org/
board-of-adjustments. 

You are invited to attend the 
scheduled meeting and make 
comment. 



 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
HELD MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018 

 
The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, March 19, 2018. 

 
Members present: Goosmann, Pearlman, Landau, Kieffer, and Groce.  Mr. Jonathan 

Kanipe, Town Manager, Mr. William Clarke, Town Attorney, and Ms. Adrienne Isenhower, Town 
Planner, were also present.   
 
 

 Chairman Greg Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  
 
Chairman Goosmann swore in the following: 
 

Mr. Perry Fisher, II representing Jay Stingel 
Mr. Robert Griffin 

    Mr. Doug Mullins 
 
 Lynn Kieffer made a motion to approve the minutes from the January 22, 2018 meetings. 

Richard Landau seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.  

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

Mr. Perry Fisher, representing Jay and Janet Stingel, 21 Cedar Hill Drive, requested four 

(4) driveway columns that would be located outside of the front yard setback. Mrs. Rhoda Groce 

shepherded the discussion. Mr. Fisher reviewed the request from the Stingels and specified the 

type and size of the columns that would be constructed. There will be four 32”x32” square stone 

columns. They would be 72” tall and 14’ across at the driveway. Mrs. Lynn Kieffer confirmed this 

was in compliance with the setback. Mr. Fisher said it will be beyond the front setback line.  

Chairman Goosmann asked if there were any further comments or questions regarding this 

matter. There were no additions to the facts by Mr. Fisher. 

Mrs. Groce recited the facts of the case. Mr. Jay Stingel and Mrs. Janet Stingel of 21 Cedar 

Hill Drive are requesting a Conditional Use Permit to construct four stone columns in the front 

driveway. The columns will be 72” in height with a 32”x32” base. They will be placed 10’ from 

the driveway with two on each side located 14’ apart. The setbacks requirements will be met and 

the columns will be placed 60’ from the edge of the road. 



 

 

Mrs. Kieffer moved that a Conditional Use Permit be granted to Mr. Jay Stingel and Mrs. 

Janet Stingel of 21 Cedar Hill Drive to construct four stone columns and the facts as recited by 

Mrs. Rhoda Groce and her summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The 

Board has inspected the site numerous times and no neighboring property owner has objected.  

 

Mrs. Kieffer further moved that granting this Conditional Use Permit (a) would not 

materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed according 

to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the 

Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning Ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of 

adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of 

development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 1005.03 (2) 

and (3) of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.  

 

 Mr. Pearlman seconded the motion. Mr. Kanipe specifically noted that the Board of 

Adjustments was allowed to consider this matter as a Conditional Use Permit application and not 

as a Variance. Mr. Goosmann thanked Mr. Kanipe for this clarification for the record. 

 

The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

 

Mr. Goosmann asked to change the order of the agenda and called forward the Mr. Ron 

and Mrs. Linda Carlson of 11 White Oak Road.  They are requesting a Variance for construction 

of a driveway in the front yard setback.  Dr. Richard Landau shepherded the discussion.  

 



 

Mr. Robert Griffin, architect, represented the applicants and provided the specific details 

regarding the project. 

 

Mr. Griffin said the applicants are requesting a Y-shaped turnout in lieu of a circular 

drive to be able to park two cars via one driveway cut. It will be landscaped with evergreen 

parking buffer from the adjacent properties and the paving surface will be permeable pavers. The 

approximate size of each parking area will be 10x18. The curb cut is about 10’ wide.  

 

Dr. Landau confirmed this was through the front yard setback. Mr. Griffin agreed and 

said it does not infringe with the side yard setback.  

 

Mr. Goosmann asked for clarification about the trees in the front yard. Mr. Griffin said 

there will be a landscape plan but the existing diseased, “ratty” hemlocks will be removed. The 

reason they are not having a circular drive constructed is to preserve the beech trees currently on 

the property.  

 

Dr. Landau asked for clarification on the hardship demonstrated for this Variance to be 

considered. Mr. Griffin indicated the existing driveway was very narrow and provided a difficult 

method for exiting out of the property.  

 

Mr. Billy Clarke asked for information about the size of the lot and Mr. Griffin indicated 

the lot was just over ½ acre in size (.504 acres). Mr. Clarke noted this was important for the 

impervious surface allowance.  

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION: 

 

Dr. Landau reviewed the facts of the case. Mr. Ron and Mrs. Linda Carlson at 11 White 

Oak Road are requesting a Variance of construction of a Y-shaped turnout driveway in the front 

yard. It will accommodate two cars.  It will be approximately 10x18. The turnout will be pavers 

which are made permeable. The turnout will also be landscaped. They are asking for a Variance 



 

because the existing driveway is very narrow.  This will also alleviate the parking problem. No 

neighbors have objected to the project. 

 

 

Mrs. Groce made a motion to approve the Variance as requested be granted to Mr. Ron and 

Mrs. Linda Carlson of 11 White Oak Road for the construction of a Y-shaped turnout. The facts 

as recited by Rich Landau and his summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this 

grant. The Board has inspected this site and no neighboring property owner has objected.  

Further, Mrs. Groce moved that granting this Variance satisfies the applicable Sections of 

153.110(d) and paragraphs one through four, and would not be contrary to the public interest 

where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance would, 

in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. She further moved the Board 

to find that the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured and 

substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town. 

Dr. Landau seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

 

Mr. James Mullins, 12 Cedar Hill Drive, was called forward to present his request for a 

Variance to allow an accessory structure in the front yard. Mrs. Kieffer shepherded the 

discussion and asked Mr. Mullins for some more background on the project and request.  

 

Mr. Mullins has requested a Variance in order to use firewood in the winter. He indicated 

that the location was the only location on the property where the wood would be serviceable for 

delivery and retrieval due to topographical features. Mr. Mullins did not believe it was visible to 

the street or neighbors and meets the intent of the variance language to accommodate certain 



 

uniqueness, including his handicap requirements and not creating visual issues with the 

neighborhood.  

 

Mr. Goosmann indicated that a complaint had arisen from the shed being placed in its 

current location. He asked whether there was any one who could retrieve the wood for them and 

bring the wood through to the home. Mr. Mullins indicated that the yard person was not there 

frequently enough to bring in the 6-8 chords of wood that they utilize on a yearly basis. Mr. 

Mullins said they are willing to add additional landscaping to the shed if needed.  

 

Mr. Clarke reviewed the requirements for a Variance to be approved by the Board. The 

Town Zoning Ordinance says there shall be no accessory structure or building shall be 

constructed in the front yard or with any side yard or rear yard setback. Mr. Mullins is asking for 

a Variance. In order to get a Variance, unnecessary hardship has to be demonstrated.  

 

Mrs. Kieffer stated that when Mr. Mullins moved in, he did not have the health issues at 

that time. Mr. Mullins said, over the past few years, his health issues have gotten much worse 

with numerous operations.  

 

Dr. Landau asked Mr. Mullins if it is possible to move the storage area to the rear of the 

house. Mr. Mullins said the only problem with that is they would have to build a ramp going up 

to the side door because that area is not level. Mr. Mullins is not permitted to walk on uneven 

surfaces.  

 

Mrs. Groce asked if Mr. Mullins heated the house with wood exclusively. Mr. Mullins 

said not exclusively but they use it as a supplement but they burn 6-8 chords of wood.  

 

Mr. Pearlman said we are bound and limited to certain rules and this type of structure is 

not allowed in the front yard. 

 

Mr. Mullins asked if the purpose of the Variance request is to justly recognize certain 

unusual situations.  



 

Mr. Clarke said they really want to discourage front yard structures since they are not 

allowed. Playhouses, treehouses are also not allowed in the front yard. Mr. Clarke added, almost 

nothing is allowed in the front yard.  

 

Mr. Goosmann said wood can be put in that location with a tarp over it but no structure is 

allowed. Mr. Goosmann suggested moving the structure to the rear of the yard to a more 

accessible location.  

 

Mr. Mullins said his situation is not like a playhouse or a treehouse. Mr. Mullins believes 

stacking wood with a tarp over it would look much less desirable then what is there now. Mr. 

Mullins is willing to add landscaping to shield the shed and reduce any possible view. 

 

Mrs. Kieffer indicated her belief that there should be some flexibility with an issue such 

as this request due to Mr. Mullins health issues.  

 

Mr. Mullins asked what a hardship would be. Mr. Clarke said it has to do with the 

condition of the property.  

 

Dr. Landau said the structure is there in the front yard. No one is saying the wood can’t 

be there but the structure cannot be there.  

 

Mrs. Kieffer asked if some of the wood could be stored in the garage. Mr. Mullins said it 

could be possible but the risk of termites could be there.  

 

Mr. Mullins said he would like to come up with certain alternatives to present to the 

Board. 

 

The matter was tabled until a later meeting.  

 



 

April 23rd at 4pm will be the joint meeting with the Board of Commissioners and Board 

of Adjustment. 

 

 

 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

 

The next Board of Adjustment meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 16, 2018 at 

4:00pm.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
_________________________________      _______________________________  
Greg Goosmann     Jonathan B. Kanipe 
Chairman      Town Manager 



   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 1 (65 Forest Road) 
Date: May 10, 2018 

Request for a Conditional Use Permit for Deer Fencing in Rear Yard 

The applicant requests a Conditional Use Permit from the Board of Adjustments in regards 
to Section 153.029 of the Town Zoning Ordinance. This ordinance defines where accessory 
structures and buildings may be constructed on a lot.  The request is for deer fencing in the 
backyard of the property at 65 Forest Road for protection of flowers and plants.   The conditional 
use permit is allowed for fencing on this property, as long as it meets the setback requirements as 
noted in the ordinance provision above, because the property abuts the Biltmore Estate.  The 
specific language of the ordinance is as follows: 

§ 153.029 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

(A) Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor interfere 
with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be constructed, 
erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard setback.  

This section of the ordinance continues to provide language allowing deer fencing on certain 
properties with Board of Adjustment approval.  The language is as follows: 

 (3)   As of the effective date of this section, construction of new fences or walls is allowed only as 
follows: 

        (d)  Properties abutting the Blue Ridge Parkway and the Biltmore Estate shall be allowed to 
construct appropriate fencing to protect the property from deer. Such fencing shall be subject to 
review and approval by the Board of Adjustment. 

An image of the proposed location of the deer fencing is included with this memo. 

 

 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Christina Strickland

Address
65 Forest Road, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 230-3193

Email
chris2str@gmail.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
 

Email -Submission Verification
chris2str@gmail.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
No

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures
Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
No

Will there be more than the approved number of 



accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
Deer fence construction to protect a small rose garden area in the back of the house.  The fence will not be 
visible to neighbors or street traffic.  Asheville Fence was here to prepare plans and estimate on April 23.  I 
expect the estimate to arrive in another day or so.  I estimate the total linear feet of the fence to be approx. 
110 ft, including a gate.  The fence will be 8" high metal (similar to chain link) secured to wooden posts 
imbedded in concrete.  The Permit manager from the Town has been out to the house to see the proposed 
project.  The photo has the proposed lines of the fence indicated.

Estimated Cost of Project
2,500

Estimated Completion Date
5/31/2018

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
IMG_0676.jpg



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Christina Strickland

Property Address
65 Forest Rd

Phone
(828) 230-3193

Email
chris2str@gmail.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
chris2str@gmail.com

 

Description of Project
Install approximately 127 linear feet of 8' tall post and wire fence, with galvanized wrap joint wire(4" x 4" 
mesh). Fence is to help
prevent Deer from getting into the rose garden.
-Install (1) 4' wire filled walk gate.
-All posts and bracing will be pressure treated rounds set in concrete  (from proposal by Asheville Fence)

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
This fence would not be visible from the street or another property adjacent to ours.  The area contained is 
small, forms a rectangle immediately adjacent to the garage and completely behind the house.  Deer, 
turkeys, bears, and all other wild animals would continue to pass through our property unobstructed or 
hindered.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
5/8/2018





   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 2 (31 Busbee Road) 
Date: May 14, 2018 

Request for Variance to Allow Deer Fencing in Side Yard Setback 

The applicant requests a variance from the Board of Adjustments in regards to Section 
153.029 of the Town Zoning Ordinance. This ordinance defines where accessory structures and 
buildings, including fences, may be constructed on a lot. The specific language of the ordinance is 
as follows: 

§ 153.029 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

(A) Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor interfere 
with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be constructed, 
erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard setback.  

This particular section of the ordinance provides detailed language in regards to fencing. 
The language regarding the basic premise for the fencing regulations reads as follows: 

 (C)   (1)   The town is a unique community concerned with historic continuity. The town, 
originally part of the Vanderbilt Estate, was established 100 years ago. Since its 
establishment, Biltmore Forest has been a forested residential community with substantial 
open space. Preservation of the forest environment requires substantial open space for 
trees, plants and wildlife. 

More specifically, Section 153.029 (C) 3a-f provides that fences are only allowed when 
“necessary for safety, the protection of public health, or is required as a condition of 
obtaining homeowner’s insurance”, for properties along Hendersonville Road where “a fence 
or wall is necessary to provide projection from pedestrians and motorists on Hendersonville 
Road”, or for properties abutting the Blue Ridge Parkway and the Biltmore Estate. 

The property owner at 31 Busbee Road is requesting relocation of existing deer fencing 
based on a recent survey of the abutting property.  Based on those survey results and a new survey 
of the property in question, it was realized the fence needed to be realigned with the current survey 
markers.  The variance is necessary since the fence, both in its current location and the requested 



location, is located in the setback.  The property does not meet any of the exceptions of the current 
fence ordinance, listed above. 

The property owner was initially granted permission to move the fence from its current 
location to be realigned with the newly realized property lines, but after further consideration and 
current discussions regarding the fence ordinance with the Board of Commissions and Board of 
Adjustment, the property owner was informed that a variance would be required from the Board 
of Adjustments for this particular request.  

 

 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Julie and James Rose

Address
31 Busbee Road, Asheville, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(307) 752-5605

Email
jsrhappygirl@yahoo.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
3.282

Email -Submission Verification
jsrhappygirl@yahoo.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
No

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures
Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
Yes

An application for a conditional use permit will bre 
required in addition to this zoning application.

Will there be more than the approved number of 



accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
We plan to move our existing deer fence so that it is more closely aligned with our property line in our back 
yard.  The previous owners installed the deer fence, and we recently discovered that it is not close to the 
property line, and in fact has crossed over into the property line of our back yard neighbors (13 Forest).
We first noticed the discrepancy when our neighbor at 33 Busbee had a survey done of her property.  We 
contacted Jonathan Kanipe in mid-February to discuss this issue and ascertain what steps needed to be 
taken to move the fence line.  We specifically asked at that time if any paperwork needed to be completed 
and were told that no paperwork was necessary.    Jonathan Kanipe sent Adrienne Eisenhower out to our 
property on February 26, 2018 to visually review the fence line and discuss our plans.  At this time, we 
were told that we could go ahead and proceed with moving the fence.  As a result of obtaining permission 
from the Town at this time, we ordered the necessary supplies and contracted our own surveyor.  Through 
the work recently completed by our surveyor, we discovered the back fence was also misaligned.

Estimated Cost of Project
4,700

Estimated Completion Date
6/1/2018

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Julie and James Rose

Property Address
31 Busbee Road

Phone
(307) 752-5605

Email
jsrhappygirl@yahoo.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
jsrhappygirl@yahoo.com

 

Description of Project
We plan to move our existing deer fence so that it is more closely aligned with our property line in our back 
yard.  The previous owners installed the deer fence, and we recently discovered that it is not close to the 
property line, and in fact has crossed over into the property line of our back yard neighbors (13 Forest).

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
By moving our fence line, we would be able to better care for the yard, trees and landscaping that have 
been neglected, have not been cared for and are below Biltmore Forest standards.  We will be able to 
improve the quality of landscaping which will improve the neighborhood.  The fence is the the backyard 
and is not visible from the street.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
5/4/2018



Variance Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance(s) from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for 
the real property stated below.

Name
Julie and James Rose

Property Address
31 Busbee Road

Email
jsrhappygirl@yahoo.com

Phone
(307) 752-5605

Email-Submission Verification
jsrhappygirl@yahoo.com

 

Variance to Zoning Ordinance Section(s) (Select 
all that apply)
1104 Accessory Structures & Accessory Buildings

 

N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustments shall vary the provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the following: 

1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. Hardships resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general 
public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.
3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of 
purchasing property with knowledge that cicumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance 
shall not be regarded as a self-created harship.
4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

 

State specific hardship that results in variance request to not comply with the Zoning Ordinance
Our property lies at the edge of Biltmore Forest; it is across the street from the Biltmore Estate.  Our street 
does not have very much traffic.  As a result, we have a large number of deer that reside in our area.

State what conditions are peculiar to the property that require a variance.
The current deer fence was erected by the previous owners; it is not located in the correct place.

Did the harship result from actions taken by the applicant or proprty owner?
no

State how the requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance.
By moving our fence line, we would be able to better care for the yard, trees and landscaping that have 
been neglected, have not been cared for and are below Biltmore Forest standards. We will be able to 
improve the quality of landscaping which will improve the neighborhood. The fence is the the backyard and 
is not visible from the street.

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in 



conformity with the Zoning Ordinance. Violations of the provisions of the variance granted including any 
conditions or safeguards which are part of the granting of the variance, shall be deemed a violation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. I hereby certify that the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge.

Signature Date
5/4/2018





   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 3 (9 Holly Hill Road) 
Date: May 10, 2018 

 The applicants request a conditional use permit to allow the construction of a detached 
accessory structure as part of an overall improvement plan for the pool area in the backyard.  The 
requested accessory structure is a fire pit/entertainment area which is part of a project to replace 
the existing pool, upgrade an existing retaining wall, and landscaping improvements.  The 
retaining wall will be replaced with a stone wall and the fire pit will be 48” in diameter and 18” in 
height, also made of stone.  The project also includes an addition of a 4 foot aluminum fence 
around the pool area.  The project will increase impervious surface coverage by approximately 
2,500 square feet, but will still be in compliance with the Ordinance requirements.   

The detached accessory building is in compliance with the setbacks and the roof coverage 
and height requirements for detached buildings. The requirements for accessory buildings as a 
conditional use are found below. 

§ 153.008  CONDITIONAL USES. 
(8)   Accessory buildings. 

         (a)   All accessory buildings shall meet the standards of the State Building Code 
where applicable. 

         (b)   All accessory buildings shall be of a design compatible with the principal 
building on the lot and with the structures in the neighborhood. 

         (c)   An additional parking space shall be required when an accessory building is 
permitted for use as a dwelling by a family member. 

         (d)   Accessory buildings shall comply with the district’s setback requirements. 

 The Board must also find that the conditional use request for an accessory building meets 
the following requirements, as established in the Zoning Ordinance’s General Regulations. 

§ 153.029  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor 
interfere with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be 



constructed, erected, or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear 
yard setback. 

   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures 
and accessory buildings: 

         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 square 
feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set 
forth in § 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of the 
principal structure on the lot; 

         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as the 
principal structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the 
calculation of allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on 
the lot pursuant to §§ 153.043 and 153.048. 

 

The landscaping plan includes tree removal which will be discussed with this review and 
the proposed conditions. 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Ben and Christie Lehman

Address
9 Holly Hill Road, 28804, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 458-7690

Email
riphooker@gmail.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.571

Email -Submission Verification
riphooker@gmail.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
No

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed impervious surface 
coverage?
12,756

Is the proposed impervious surface coverage 
greater than the permitted maximum impervious 
surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures



Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
No

Will there be more than the approved number of 
accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
Upgrading Pool patio and bring pool up to code.  Removing hot tub.  Removing failing brick retaining wall 
at end of driveway.  Adding Fire Pit and terrace.  Adding Fencing (required for pool code).  Replacing brick 
wall with poured foundation wall, engineered for future house addition.  Landscaping within scope.  
Remove existing wooded deck and replacing with new wooden deck.

Estimated Cost of Project
200,000

Estimated Completion Date
8/30/2018

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
Lehman_Renovation_006.jpg

Lehman_Renovation_009.jpg

Permit Binder 1.pdf

Drawing-Echelon Majestic.pdf

lehman -Landscaping 7.0.pdf

lehman -Master Plan 1.0.pdf

lehman scope 4.27.18.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Ben and Christie Lehman

Property Address
9 holly hill road

Phone
(828) 458-7690

Email
Riphooker@gmail.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
Riphooker@gmail.com

 

Description of Project
Replacing damaged retaining wall.  Upgrading pool area.  Expanding lawn for child play.  Adding a stone 
fire pit as an adult oriented outdoor space.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
Retaining wall is an upgrade to existong detoriated wall.  Pool is a safety hazard and needs to be brought 
up to code.  Landscaping is minimal but certaintly an enhancement.  A fire pit and entertainment area is a 
wholesome family activity that inspires a closer community.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
5/8/2018



Existing Driveway

Property Line

Property Line

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

EXISTING HOUSE

Existing Sunroom/Patio (below)

EXISTING HOUSE

Property Line Property Line

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

SCALE:
0 4 8 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boulder Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Fire Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Swimming  Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diving Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limits of Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ft Stone Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flagstone Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entry Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Garage Addition

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poured Foundation Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulch Path

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 ft Aluminum Fencing

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 ft Aluminum Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Raised Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Path

AutoCAD SHX Text
Decorative Concrete Pool Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limits of Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limits of Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limits of Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limits of Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entry Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blueridge Pkwy

AutoCAD SHX Text
hill top rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
stuyvesant rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
ridgfield pl

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hendersonville rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
to Asheville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blueridge Pkwy

AutoCAD SHX Text
holly hill rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
frith dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
entry rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Country Club

AutoCAD SHX Text
Biltmore Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hendersonville rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan View

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  1.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Master  Plan 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS PREPARED BY:  RIP HOOKER LAST REVISED ON:04-27-2018              04-27-2018              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mailing Address 825-C Merrimon Ave., # 248  Asheville, NC 28804 OFFICE: 828-458-7690 GC #: 76475 splashluxurypools.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Lehman Residence  9 Holly Hill Road Asheville, NC  Buncombe County 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Existing Imperviuos: 10,158 sqft

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 1.571 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Proposed Imperviuos: 12,756 sqft

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Pool brought up to code



SCALE:
0 4 8 16

Perennial Mixes:

Mix 1:
Aster (5)
Blackeyed Susan (3)
Iris - Caesar's Brother (5)
Dianthus Baths Pink (10)

Mix 2:
Aster (5)
Iris - Caesar's Brother (5)
Dianthus Baths Pink (7)

Mix 3:
Muhly Grass (3)
Dianthus Baths Pink (7)

Mix 4:
Candytuft (7)
Variegated Sweet Iris (5)
Daylily Happy Returns (7)
Aster (3)

Mix 5:
Candytuft (3)
Daylily Happy Returns (3)
Aster (3)

Mix 6:
Russian Sage (3)
Muhly Grass (5)
Dianthus Baths Pink (5)
Daylily Happy Returns (7)
Iris Caesar's Brother (7)

Mix 7:
Golden Japanese Forest Grass (3)
Lenten Rose (9)
Creeping Jenny (18)

Mix 8:
Astilbe (3)

Mix 9:
Astilbe (7)
Golden Japanese Forest Grass (3)
Ajuga (7)
Lenten Rose (9)

Steppable Mix:
Dwarf Mondo Grass (7)
Dianthus Bath's Pink (5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8)	CREEPING ST.JOHNS WORTCREEPING ST.JOHNS WORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7)	CREEPING ST. JOHNS WORTCREEPING ST. JOHNS WORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11)	INKBERRYINKBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	INKBERRYINKBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)	CAMELLIA SASANQUACAMELLIA SASANQUA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)	CREEPING ST. JOHNS WORTCREEPING ST. JOHNS WORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8)	MINI PENNY HYDRANGEAMINI PENNY HYDRANGEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	PATRIOT HOSTAPATRIOT HOSTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)	Autumn Frost HostaAutumn Frost Hosta

AutoCAD SHX Text
*5)	Autumn Frost HostaAutumn Frost Hosta

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6)	MOUSE EARS HOSTAMOUSE EARS HOSTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	Patriot HostaPatriot Hosta

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6)	pjm rhododenronpjm rhododenron

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) MOUNTAIN LAUREL - DISPERSED LOOSELY IN WOODLANDS MOUNTAIN LAUREL - DISPERSED LOOSELY IN WOODLANDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	Tuscarora Crape MyrtleTuscarora Crape Myrtle

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	Fosters Holly, Tree FormFosters Holly, Tree Form

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	Little Princess SpireaLittle Princess Spirea

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	Little Princess SpireaLittle Princess Spirea

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	LoropetalumLoropetalum

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	English LaurelEnglish Laurel

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	MUHLY GRASSMUHLY GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)	CORAL HONEYSUCKLE VINECORAL HONEYSUCKLE VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	NEARLY WILD ROSENEARLY WILD ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	NEARLY WILD ROSENEARLY WILD ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	DWARF SWEETBOXDWARF SWEETBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)	CAROLINA ALLSPICE, TREE FORMCAROLINA ALLSPICE, TREE FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)	FOSTERS HOLLYFOSTERS HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(30)	SQFT STEPABLE MIX 1SQFT STEPABLE MIX 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 1SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(85)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 2SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(46)	PERENNIAL MIX 3PERENNIAL MIX 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 4SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 5SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(78)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 9SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(65)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 7SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)	VIRGINIA CREEPERVIRGINIA CREEPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 8SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(150)	SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 6SQFT PERENNIAL MIX 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6)	LOROPETALUMLOROPETALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	SUM AND SUBSTANCE HOSTASUM AND SUBSTANCE HOSTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)	CREEPING YEWCREEPING YEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)	REDBUDREDBUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12)	Transplanted InkberryTransplanted Inkberry

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscape

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan View

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  7.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscape  Plan 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS PREPARED BY:  RIP HOOKER LAST REVISED ON:04-27-2018              04-27-2018              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mailing Address 825-C Merrimon Ave., # 248  Asheville, NC 28804 OFFICE: 828-458-7690 GC #: 76475 splashluxurypools.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Lehman Residence  9 Holly Hill Road Asheville, NC  Buncombe County 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH











  
828-458-7690 | mailing: 825-C Merrimon Ave., Suite 248  Asheville, NC 28804 | 

rip@splashluxurypools.com | www.splashluxurypools.com 
Swimming Pools | Endless Pools | Custom Spas | Outdoor Environments 

 

SPLASH 
L U X U R Y   P O O L S 

 

Outline 

 
Client: Ben and Christie Lehman 
Job Name: Lehman Pool Renovation 
Job Site: 

9 Holly Hill Court  
Asheville, NC 28803 

 
Date: 4/27/2018 
 

Administrative: 

• Permitting – coordination and management of permitting and inspection process 

• Further designs and plans as necessary for construction  

• Coordination with engineer – to review house addition retaining wall  

• Management of all subcontractors contracted to complete scope 

• Cleanup - All material and trash generated by Splash will be removed from site 

 

Demolition: 

• Cut pool coping entire perimeter at 12” 

• Remove existing pool patio 

• Remove brick wall and steps at driveway 

• Remove up to 1800 sqft of driveway 

• Remove existing raised deck 

• Remove existing hot tub 

• Remove existing arbor 

• Up to 3 loads of debris removed – will use some for fill to expand sports lawn 

 
  



P a g e  | 2 

 

WWW.SPLASHLUXURYPOOLS.COM 828-458-7690 

 

Grading: 

• Grade for lawn – extending out using cuts from new addition and firepit terrace, and 

from regrading slope from drive 

• Excavate for walls and steps at firepit and pool 

• Rough grade for patio 

• Hand grade for pool patio and firepit terrace 

• 3” gravel subbase at pool patio and fire pit 

• Hand grade pathway 

 

Hardscaping 
 
Flatwork- 

Concrete: 

• 1565 sqft ft concrete pool patio with texture and cut decorative pattern 

• 280 sqft fire pit terrace subbase 

• 350 sqft concrete pathway 

• Driveway to be gravel, qty pending wall backfill 

 
Flagstone: 

• 280 sqft irregular flagstone with mortared joints at fire pit terrace 

• (3) 36” x 18” x 2” flagstone steppers from pool patio to lawn  

 
Stack Stone: 

• Fire pit retaining wall – 88 sqft stack stone, 35 linear feet flagstone cap 

• Face foundation wall 

 
Fire Pit: 

• 48” diameter x 18” height 

• 26 square feet stack stone exterior  

• 16 square feet stack stone 16 interior 

• Flagstone cap 

• Firebrick floor 

• 3” drain 

• Gas starter 

• Gas connection by addendum 



P a g e  | 3 

 

WWW.SPLASHLUXURYPOOLS.COM 828-458-7690 

 

 
Fieldstone Steps and Boulders: 

•  (16) fieldstone steps at fire pit terrace 

 
House Addition Wall: 

• Foundation wall per engineer’s specs 

• Approx.. 70 lnft x 2 – 6ft height with step footers 

• Refer to plan engineer plan for additional details 

 

 

Structures 
 
Raised Deck- 

• New raised deck to connect existing sunroom to new addition  

• Includes wrap-around stairway, with midpoint landing, down to pool patio 

• 310 sqft trex composite decking 

• Cedar posts 

• Cedar skirting 

• Storage shed built under steps 

• Cable railing system 

• French door into sunroom (60” x 80” solid pine) 

• Stain/paint/seal all wood surfaces 

 
 
Railing: 

• 64 lnft of cable railing at top of foundation wall 

• 4 x 4 posts anchored to foundation wall 

• 4 ft aluminum gate at top of steps with pool compliant latch and hinges 

 
 
Fencing: 

• (240) linear feet of decorative aluminum fencing 

• 48”, 3 rail, powder coat black 

• (2) gates w/ self-closing hinges and magna latch self-locking entry latches 

• Approved pool barrier  



P a g e  | 4 

 

WWW.SPLASHLUXURYPOOLS.COM 828-458-7690 

 

 

 

Landscaping 
 
Lawn: 

• (3,000) sqft feet of fescue sod 

• Rolled and fertilized 

 
Perennial Mixes: 4” – 1 gallon 
Mix 1: 

• Aster (5) 

• Iris - Caesar's Brother (5) 

• Dianthus Baths Pink (10) 

 

Mix 2: 

• Aster (5) 

• Iris - Caesar's Brother (5) 

• Dianthus Baths Pink (7) 

 

Mix 3: 

• Muhly Grass (3) 

• Dianthus Baths Pink (7) 

 
Mix 4: 

• Candytuft (7) 

• Variegated Sweet Iris (5) 

• Daylily Happy Returns (7) 

• Aster (3) 

 

Mix 5: 

• Candytuft (3) 

• Daylily Happy Returns (3) 

• Aster (3) 

 
  



P a g e  | 5 

 

WWW.SPLASHLUXURYPOOLS.COM 828-458-7690 

 

Mix 6: 

• Russian Sage (3) 

• Muhly Grass (5) 

• Dianthus Baths Pink (5) 

• Daylily Happy Returns (7) 

• Iris Caesar's Brother (7) 

 
Mix 7: 

• Golden Japanese Forest Grass (3) 

• Lenten Rose (9) 

• Creeping Jenny (18) 

 

Mix 8: 

• Astilbe (3) 

 

Mix 9: 

• Astilbe (7) 

• Golden Japanese Forest Grass (3) 

• Ajuga (7) 

• Lenten Rose (9) 

 

Steppable Mix: 

• Dwarf Mondo Grass (7) 

• Dianthus Bath's Pink (5) 

 
Other: 

• (15) Hosta – several varieties 1 gallon 

 
Small Trees: 

• (1) Flowering Redbud – 10-12 ft 

• (1) Flowering Dogwood – 10-12 ft 

• (2) Crape Myrtle – 14-16 ft, multi-trunk 

• (4) Fosters Holly 8-10 ft 

 
  



P a g e  | 6 

 

WWW.SPLASHLUXURYPOOLS.COM 828-458-7690 

 

Shrubs: 

• (11) Hydrangea, various varieties – 3 gallon 

• (3) English Laurel – 7 gallon 

• (10) Creeping Plum Yew 3 gallon 

• (1) Camelia japonica 7 gallon 

• (5) Mountain Laurel 3 gallon 

• (6) Pjm Rhododendron 5 gallon 

• (9) Loropetalum 3 gallon 

• (7) Sweetbox 3 gallon 

• (12) Nearly Wild Rose 3 gallon 

• (11) Muhly Grass 3 gallon 

• (11) Otto Luyken Laurel 3 gallon 

• (10) Little Princess Spirea 3 gallon 

 
Mulch: 

• (40) cubic yards hardwood mulch 

 
Planting Mix 

• (15) cubic yards planting mix 

 
Fertilizer 

• Starter fertilizer for all plantings 

 
Drainage: 

• (12) area drains above sports lawn, between house and pool patio, and near fire pit 

• 4” ads pipe open to daylight 

 
Irrigation: 

• Backflow preventer and valve 

• Mainline 

• Digital timer 

• (4) zones  

 
Landscape Lighting: 

• Not included in this agreement.  Planned for Second phase 



P a g e  | 7 

 

WWW.SPLASHLUXURYPOOLS.COM 828-458-7690 

 

 

 

Utilities 
Electrical: 

• Initial overview of existing electrical system 

• Bond pool per code and extend bond wire to equipment pad 

• New pool electrical feed to equipment 

• New pool junction box and feed 

• Waterbond at pool equipment 

• (1) new pool led lights with wall switch 

 
Gasline: 

• Coordination with gas company for fire pit connection 

 

 

Pool 
 

Pool: 

• Repair pool plumbing 

• Remove existing liner 

• Clean pool cavity 

• Replace liner with 28 mil liner, pattern to be determined 

• Add salt system and initial salt 

• Fill and balance 

 

 







   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 4 (54 Forest Road)  
Date: May 14, 2018 

 The applicants request a conditional use permit for construction of a detached accessory 
building and replacement of a pool.  The accessory structure will be approximately 13’ x 23’ and 
will be constructed with wood shingle siding and a shake roof.  An outdoor shower will be attached 
to the building.   The pool will be relocated from its current location in the backyard, but will be 
within the setback requirements.   Stone hardscaping will be constructed around the pool and 
landscaping plans are also included with this request.  The applicant notes they will follow best 
management practices for erosion control during construction and will install the required mud 
mat.  The detached accessory building is in compliance with the setbacks and the roof coverage 
and height requirements for detached buildings. The requirements for accessory buildings as a 
conditional use are found below. 

§ 153.008  CONDITIONAL USES. 
(8)   Accessory buildings. 

         (a)   All accessory buildings shall meet the standards of the State Building Code 
where applicable. 

         (b)   All accessory buildings shall be of a design compatible with the principal 
building on the lot and with the structures in the neighborhood. 

         (c)   An additional parking space shall be required when an accessory building is 
permitted for use as a dwelling by a family member. 

         (d)   Accessory buildings shall comply with the district’s setback requirements. 

 The Board must also find that the conditional use request for an accessory building meets 
the following requirements, as established in the Zoning Ordinance’s General Regulations. 

§ 153.029  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor interfere 
with adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be constructed, erected, 
or located within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard setback. 



   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures 
and accessory buildings: 

         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 square 
feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set 
forth in § 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of the 
principal structure on the lot; 

         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as the 
principal structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the 
calculation of allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on the 
lot pursuant to §§ 153.043 and 153.048. 

In addition, a variance is requested for fencing as part of the project.  The plans submitted 
note the structure as a pool fence, but the perimeter expands beyond the vicinity of the pool.  The 
proposed fencing will be located in the side and rear yard setbacks.  In addition to the ordinance 
language from 153.029 noted above, the following ordinance language deems this request 
unallowable by current ordinance standards:  

 (C)   (1)   The town is a unique community concerned with historic continuity. The town, 
originally part of the Vanderbilt Estate, was established 100 years ago. Since its 
establishment, Biltmore Forest has been a forested residential community with substantial 
open space. Preservation of the forest environment requires substantial open space for trees, 
plants and wildlife. 

More specifically, Section 153.029 (C) 3a-f provides that fences are only allowed when 
“necessary for safety, the protection of public health, or is required as a condition of 
obtaining homeowner’s insurance”, for properties along Hendersonville Road where “a fence 
or wall is necessary to provide projection from pedestrians and motorists on Hendersonville 
Road”, or for properties abutting the Blue Ridge Parkway and the Biltmore Estate. 

 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Rob Moody

Address
54 Forest Road, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28801

Phone
(828) 337-0623

Email
rob@seanperryinc.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.04

Email -Submission Verification
rob@seanperryinc.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed roof coverage?
350

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures
Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
Yes

An application for a conditional use permit will bre 
required in addition to this zoning application.

Will there be more than the approved number of 



accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
Landscaping & hardscaping installation. Demo of existing pool and installation of new pool. Construction of 
accessory storage building.

Impervious Surface Calculations

Home and associated wood decks:

                -existing 3504 sqft

                -proposed 3705 sqft

 

Accessory structures

                -allowed 750 sqft

                -proposed 360 sqft (15’x24’)

 

Exterior hardscape, pool and drive

                -existing 5786 sqft

                -proposed 5765 sqft

 

Site information

                -Size 45314 sqft (1.04 acres)

 

Impervious Surfaces

                -existing 9290 sqft

                -allowed 25% 11,328 sqft

                -proposed  9830 sqft

(including all structures and hardscape)

Increasing only 540sqft currently



ROOF COVERAGE:
Upper Roof  2333 sf
Den Roof    310 sf
Porch Roof    633 sf
Bay Win Roof      56 sf
TOTAL     3332 sf

Estimated Cost of Project
467,000

Estimated Completion Date
12/31/2018

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
existing conditions.pdf

L1.01 Site Plan.pdf

L3.01 Grading Plan.pdf

L5.02 Fence Details.pdf

L5.03 Pool Area Details.pdf

L5.04 Pool Area Details.pdf

ADNC.GardenShed.2018.03.26.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Rob Moody

Property Address
54 Forest Road

Phone
(828) 337-0623

Email
rob@seanperryinc.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
rob@seanperryinc.com

 

Description of Project
Landscaping & hardscaping of site. Demo existing pool and install new pool. Construct accessory storage 
building.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The plan represents an improvement upon design. We will follow best management practices for erosion 
control and will install the required mud mat.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
3/26/2018



Variance Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance(s) from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for 
the real property stated below.

Name
Rob Moody

Property Address
250 Haywood Road

Email
rob@seanperryinc.com

Phone
(828) 337-0623

Email-Submission Verification
rob@seanperryinc.com

 

Variance to Zoning Ordinance Section(s) (Select 
all that apply)
1104 Accessory Structures & Accessory Buildings

 

N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustments shall vary the provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the following: 

1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. Hardships resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general 
public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.
3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of 
purchasing property with knowledge that cicumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance 
shall not be regarded as a self-created harship.
4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

 

State specific hardship that results in variance request to not comply with the Zoning Ordinance
The owners would like to incorporate the majority of their rear yard inside a fence for a play area for their 
children and to isolate the new pool from outside foot traffic. There was a fence in the rear yard in the 
same location as the proposed new fence.

State what conditions are peculiar to the property that require a variance.
N/A

Did the harship result from actions taken by the applicant or proprty owner?
No

State how the requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance.
The rear fence will be in the same location as a previous fence. All fencing has been designed in a 
traditional nature.

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in 
conformity with the Zoning Ordinance. Violations of the provisions of the variance granted including any 



conditions or safeguards which are part of the granting of the variance, shall be deemed a violation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. I hereby certify that the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge.

Signature Date
4/27/2018



LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

FRONT DRIVE

STONE
LANDING

STONE GARDEN WALK

BBQ

POOL

SPA

STONE
POOL TERRACE

STONE
POOL TERRACE

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

APRIL 30, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

S C A L E :   1" = 10'-0"

0 2.5 5 10 20 30 40

1"=10'-0"

SCHEMATIC
PLANTING  PLAN

L 6.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES WITH GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES WITH GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIMEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXWOOD AND  GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXWOOD AND  GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK LAYOUT IN DEVELOPMENT --SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCED TO (2) PARKING --SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' + EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES  WITH GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE PENDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' + EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OAK TO REMAIN --UNDERPLANTED WITH GROUND COVER  AND FLOWERING SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE  WITH GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' + EVERGREEN SPECIMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIMEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWERING DOGWOODS & REDBUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE IN DEVELOPMENT --SEE PLAN





X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

POOL

DW
ELLIN

G

N
 4

6°
54

'1
3"

 E
  6

0.
50

'

S 34°56'12" E  318.74'

S 
45

°2
1'

44
" 

W
  1

32
.5

7'

N 38°47'47" W  319.35'

C1

FF
E

STUDY

POWDER RM 1

DINING ROOM
LAUNDRY

PANTRY/
BAR

UPPER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 1

KITCHEN

LOWER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 2

LIVING ROOM

HALL

VESTIBULE

CLOSET

ENTRY FOYER FF
E:

22
27

.99

GARDEN WITH
GRAVEL PATHS

STONE WALK TO POOL

STONE POOL TERRACE

STONE POOL TERRACE

RELOCATED
 SPA

EXISTING/
REARTICULATED

WOOD DECK

ASPHALT DRIVE

ASPHALT DRIVE

STONE WALK TO
FRONT ENTRY

STONE LANDING AT
FRONT ENTRY

PROPOSED
STORAGE/

GARDEN SHED

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

75
' F

R
O

N
T

 S
ET

BA
C

K

25
' R

EA
R

 S
ET

BA
C

K

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

FF
E:

22
19

.05

LAWN

LAWN

X X

X X X X X X X

S C A L E :   1" = 10'-0"

0 2.5 5 10 20 30 40

EXISTING POOL FENCE

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

APRIL 30, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

1"=10'-0"

SITE PLAN

L 1.01

EXISTING DRIVE AND HARDSCAPE

PROPOSED POOL FENCE

EXISTING POOL AND HARDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE FOR POOL WITH 10' WIDE SERVICE GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT DRIVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT DRIVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"  RETAINING  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  RETAINING  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  ACCESSORY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



DW
ELLIN

G

POOL

S 
45

°2
1'

44
" 

W
  1

32
.5

7'

N
 4

6°
54

'1
3"

 E
  6

0.
50

'

S 34°56'12" E  318.74'

N 38°47'47" W  319.35'

C1

FF
E

FF
E:

22
27

.99

STUDY

POWDER RM 1

DINING ROOM
LAUNDRY

PANTRY/
BAR

UPPER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 1

KITCHEN

LOWER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 2

LIVING ROOM

HALL

VESTIBULE

CLOSET

ENTRY FOYER

GARDEN WITH
GRAVEL PATHS

STONE WALK TO POOL

STONE POOL TERRACE

STONE POOL TERRACE

RELOCATED
 SPA

EXISTING/
REARTICULATED

WOOD DECK

ASPHALT DRIVE

ASPHALT DRIVE

STONE WALK TO
FRONT ENTRY

STONE LANDING AT
FRONT ENTRY

PROPOSED
STORAGE/

GARDEN SHED

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

75
' F

R
O

N
T

 S
ET

BA
C

K

25
' R

EA
R

 S
ET

BA
C

K

S C A L E :   1" = 10'-0"

0 2.5 5 10 20 30 40

PROPOSED WOOD PICKET/

 GARDEN FENCE

PROPOSED IRON / ALUMINUM

 POOL FENCE

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

MARCH 21, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

1"=10'-0"

SITE PLAN

L 1.01

EXISTING DRIVE AND POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FENCE FOR POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FENCE FOR POOL WITH 10'WIDE SERVICE GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT DRIVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT DRIVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"  RETAINING  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' EXISTING  RETAINING  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PICKET  GARDEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PICKET  GARDEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PICKET  GARDEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

POOL

DW
ELLIN

G

N
 4

6°
54

'1
3"

 E
  6

0.
50

'

S 34°56'12" E  318.74'

N 38°47'47" W  319.35'

C1

FF
E

STUDY

POWDER RM 1

DINING ROOM
LAUNDRY

PANTRY/
BAR

UPPER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 1

KITCHEN

LOWER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 2

LIVING ROOM

HALL

VESTIBULE

CLOSET

ENTRY FOYER FF
E:

22
27

.99

GARDEN WITH
GRAVEL PATHS

STONE WALK TO POOL

STONE POOL TERRACE

STONE POOL TERRACE

RELOCATED
 SPA

EXISTING/
REARTICULATED

WOOD DECK

ASPHALT DRIVE

ASPHALT DRIVE

STONE WALK TO
FRONT ENTRY

STONE LANDING AT
FRONT ENTRY

PROPOSED
STORAGE/

GARDEN SHED

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

75
' F

R
O

N
T

 S
ET

BA
C

K

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

FF
E:

22
19

.05

LAWN

LAWN

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

APRIL 30, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

GRADING   NOTES
 1. CONNECT ALL EXISTING DOWNSPOUTS TO THE PROPOSED SYSTEM.

 2. NO TREES AND/OR VEGETATION, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THE TREE PRESERVATION
DRAWINGS, SHOULD BE REMOVED OR DISTURBED.

 3. TOPSOIL IS TO BE STRIPPED FROM ALL CUT/FILL AREAS AND STOCKPILED ON SITE IN AN AREA
REVIEWED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER. THE SOIL SHOULD BE TESTED AS  PER THE
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED WITHIN THE SOIL DEPTHS AND TESTING NOTES.

 4. ALL GRADED AREAS, INCLUDING SLOPES, ARE TO BE MULCHED AND SODDED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
AFTER GRADING IS COMPLETE.

 5. SILT BARRIERS SHALL BE CLEANED OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT WHEN FILLED TO
APPROXIMATELY 50% WITH RUNOFF SEDIMENT.

 6. SILT BARRIERS ARE TO BE REPLACED AS EFFECTIVENESS IS SIGNIFICANTLY REDUCED.

 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY PROTECTION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED TREES.

 8. DO NOT OPERATE OR STORE HEAVY EQUIPMENT, OR HANDLE AND/OR STORE CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS OR MATERIALS, WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF EXISTING OR PROPOSED TREES.

9. PROVIDE A SMOOTH TRANSITION BETWEEN EXISTING PAVEMENT AND NEW PAVING AT ALL
TIMES. FIELD ADJUSTMENTS OF FINAL GRADES MAY BE NECESSARY.

10. ALL SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE PIPES SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT A MINIMUM OF 1% SLOPE.

11.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CONFORM TO ALL CODES AND REGULATIONS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL
AND/OR OBTAIN PERMITS FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING
JURISDICTIONS OF THE PROJECT.

    
    -  DRAIN PIPE

-  DRAIN PIPE FROM DS
   -  FRENCH DRAIN
                                         (PERF. PVC PIPE)
    -  SURFACE AREA DRAIN

-  CLEAN OUT
-   JUNCTION BOX
-   SUB-SURFACE DRAINAGE
     COLLECTION POINT
     (SEE TREE PIT DETAIL)

    -  PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE
   -  EXISTING CONTOUR LINE
    - DRAIN STRUCTURE NUMBERA1

        -  SPOT ELEVATION
TG-  TOP OF OBJECT/GRATE
TW  - TOP OF WALL
BW - BOTTOM OF WALL
TP  - TOP OF PIER
BP - BOTTOM OF PIER
TC - TOP OF CURB
BC - BOTTOM OF CURB
TS  - TOP OF STEPS
BS -  BOTTOM OF STEPS
DS -  DOWNSPOUT

LEGEND

S C A L E :   1/8" = 1'-0"

0 2 4 8 16 24 32

1"=8'-0"

GRADING
 PLAN

L 3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2205

AutoCAD SHX Text
2210

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2225

AutoCAD SHX Text
2230

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS 23.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 5" RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 25.05 (20" TALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 23.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 23.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS 22.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS  20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
2213

AutoCAD SHX Text
2212

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 25.05 (12" TALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2223

AutoCAD SHX Text
2222

AutoCAD SHX Text
2221

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2219

AutoCAD SHX Text
2218

AutoCAD SHX Text
2217

AutoCAD SHX Text
2216

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
2218

AutoCAD SHX Text
2217

AutoCAD SHX Text
2216

AutoCAD SHX Text
2219

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2219

AutoCAD SHX Text
2214

AutoCAD SHX Text
2211

AutoCAD SHX Text
2210

AutoCAD SHX Text
2209

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS 25.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2226

AutoCAD SHX Text
2227

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 25.05 (20" TALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW  23.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2228

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



W

W

DW
ELLIN

G

POOL

G

A

S

G

A

S

N
 4

6°
54

'1
3"

 E
  6

0.
50

'

S 34°56'12" E  318.74'

N 38°47'47" W  319.35'

C1

FF
E

FF
E:

22
27

.99

STUDY

POWDER RM 1

DINING ROOM
LAUNDRY

PANTRY/
BAR

UPPER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 1

KITCHEN

LOWER
 PORCH

FAMILY ROOM 2

LIVING ROOM

HALL

VESTIBULE

CLOSET

ENTRY FOYER

GARDEN WITH
GRAVEL PATHS

STONE WALK TO POOL

STONE POOL TERRACE

STONE POOL TERRACE

RELOCATED
 SPA

EXISTING/
REARTICULATED

WOOD DECK

ASPHALT DRIVE

ASPHALT DRIVE

STONE WALK TO
FRONT ENTRY

STONE LANDING AT
FRONT ENTRY

PROPOSED
STORAGE/

GARDEN SHED

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

20' SIDE SETBACK

75
' F

R
O

N
T

 S
ET

BA
C

K

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

MARCH 21, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

GRADING   NOTES
 1. CONNECT ALL EXISTING DOWNSPOUTS TO THE PROPOSED SYSTEM.

 2. NO TREES AND/OR VEGETATION, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THE TREE PRESERVATION
DRAWINGS, SHOULD BE REMOVED OR DISTURBED.

 3. TOPSOIL IS TO BE STRIPPED FROM ALL CUT/FILL AREAS AND STOCKPILED ON SITE IN AN AREA
REVIEWED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER. THE SOIL SHOULD BE TESTED AS  PER THE
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED WITHIN THE SOIL DEPTHS AND TESTING NOTES.

 4. ALL GRADED AREAS, INCLUDING SLOPES, ARE TO BE MULCHED AND SODDED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE
AFTER GRADING IS COMPLETE.

 5. SILT BARRIERS SHALL BE CLEANED OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT WHEN FILLED TO
APPROXIMATELY 50% WITH RUNOFF SEDIMENT.

 6. SILT BARRIERS ARE TO BE REPLACED AS EFFECTIVENESS IS SIGNIFICANTLY REDUCED.

 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY PROTECTION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED TREES.

 8. DO NOT OPERATE OR STORE HEAVY EQUIPMENT, OR HANDLE AND/OR STORE CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS OR MATERIALS, WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF EXISTING OR PROPOSED TREES.

9. PROVIDE A SMOOTH TRANSITION BETWEEN EXISTING PAVEMENT AND NEW PAVING AT ALL
TIMES. FIELD ADJUSTMENTS OF FINAL GRADES MAY BE NECESSARY.

10. ALL SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE PIPES SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT A MINIMUM OF 1% SLOPE.

11.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CONFORM TO ALL CODES AND REGULATIONS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL
AND/OR OBTAIN PERMITS FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING
JURISDICTIONS OF THE PROJECT.

    
    -  DRAIN PIPE

-  DRAIN PIPE FROM DS
   -  FRENCH DRAIN
                                         (PERF. PVC PIPE)
    -  SURFACE AREA DRAIN

-  CLEAN OUT
-   JUNCTION BOX
-   SUB-SURFACE DRAINAGE
     COLLECTION POINT
     (SEE TREE PIT DETAIL)

    -  PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE
   -  EXISTING CONTOUR LINE
    - DRAIN STRUCTURE NUMBERA1

        -  SPOT ELEVATION
TG-  TOP OF OBJECT/GRATE
TW  - TOP OF WALL
BW - BOTTOM OF WALL
TP  - TOP OF PIER
BP - BOTTOM OF PIER
TC - TOP OF CURB
BC - BOTTOM OF CURB
TS  - TOP OF STEPS
BS -  BOTTOM OF STEPS
DS -  DOWNSPOUT

LEGEND

S C A L E :   1/8" = 1'-0"

0 2 4 8 16 24 32

1"=8'-0"

GRADING
 PLAN

L 3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2205

AutoCAD SHX Text
2210

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2225

AutoCAD SHX Text
2230

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS 25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS 23.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 5" RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 23.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 23.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2223

AutoCAD SHX Text
2224

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 19.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 18.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
2222

AutoCAD SHX Text
2221

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2219

AutoCAD SHX Text
2218

AutoCAD SHX Text
2216

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
2214

AutoCAD SHX Text
2217

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS 22.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS  20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
2220

AutoCAD SHX Text
2219

AutoCAD SHX Text
2218

AutoCAD SHX Text
2217

AutoCAD SHX Text
2216

AutoCAD SHX Text
2215

AutoCAD SHX Text
2214

AutoCAD SHX Text
2213

AutoCAD SHX Text
2212

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 25.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



2" Typical

24" Nominal

96"

Ø10" Nominal

2" x 2" Pressed Dome Cap

5/8" x 18ga Square Tubing
Typical All Pickets

1 3/16" x 1" x 16ga U-Channel
Typical all Rails

HEIGHT PER
POOL CODES

37
8"

51
16"

37
8"

10'

H
EI

G
H

T
 P

ER
PO

O
L 

C
O

D
ES

5/8" x 18ga Square Tubing
Typical All Pickets

1 3/16" x 1" x 16ga U-Channel
Typical all Rails

24" Nominal

Typical 2"

Ø10" Nominal

Gate End With Nylon Top Cap
Square Tubing,1 12"X16ga

2"x2"
Pressed Dome Cap

GARDEN FENCE ELEVATION
SCALE: 14"=1'-0"

1
L5.02

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

MARCH 21, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

AS SHOWN

FENCE DETAILS

L 5.02

POOL FENCE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

2
L5.02

POOL FENCE GATE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

3
L5.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED WOOD PICKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOREST RD 1024'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FENCE 1023' OR 12" BELOW FOREST RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL MILLWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR |DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL IRONWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR |DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL STONEWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.



AUTOMATIC
COVER
SECTION

POOL
COPING

COPING
WITH
UNDERTRACK
DETAIL2

L5.04
2

L5.04
1

L5.04

2
L5.04

2
L5.04

COPING
SECTION

2
L5.04

AUTOMATIC
COVER
SECTION

1
L5.04

POOL
SECTION

1
L5.03

COPING
WITH
UNDERTRACK
DETAIL

COPING
WITH
UNDERTRACK
DETAIL

POOL SECTION
SCALE: 12"=1'-0"

1
L5.03

POOL PLAN ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: 12"=1'-0"

2
L5.03

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

APRIL 30, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

AS SHOWN

POOL AREA
DETAILS

L 5.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:7 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:3 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRAZZO  FINISH COLOR TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST PROOF TILE TYPE, COLOR, AND SIZE TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) POOL DRAINS TO BE COORDINATED WITH POOL CONTRACTOR ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT, TYP. TO BE REVIEWED BY PDLA  PRIOR TO ORDERING; SEE CONTRACTORS NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  IN FLOOR CLEANING SYSTEM TO BE REVIEWED BY PDLA PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUNITE  SHELL BY POOL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIM-OUT BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:3 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"  WATER DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6"  WATER DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:7 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-FLOOR CLEANING  SYSTEM POOL  CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT  LAYOUT FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN DRAIN POOL CONTRACTOR TO  VERIFY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN DRAIN POOL CONTRACTOR TO  VERIFY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING;  SEE DETAIL AND COPING  LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING OVERHANG SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING OVERHANG SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING OVERHANG SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE   POOL COPING;  SEE POOL COPING LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING;  SEE DETAIL AND COPING  LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING;  SEE DETAIL AND COPING  LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER CLOSES THIS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE CAULK JT FOR CAP STONE  OVER AUTOMATIC COVER  HOUSING BOX; CAULK TO MATCH MORTAR COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE OVER BEAM, SEE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVING: (1) 2" HYDRAULIC CHASE LINE  (1) 3" DRAIN TO SANITARY  (PROVIDE SLOPE TO DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER HOUSING TO  MATCH TERRACE  PAVING & PATTERN IN THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSING FOR AUTOMATIC POOL COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER CLOSES THIS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: POOL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE  REQ'D SLEEVING FOR POOL EQUIPMENT  & POOL LIGHTING. LIGHTING LAYOUT &  FIXTURES TO BE DETERMINED ALL LAYOUT TO BE REVIEWED BY PDLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL MILLWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE |DUKE LANDSCAPE DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL IRONWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE |DUKE LANDSCAPE DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL STONEWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.



AUTOMATIC
COVER
SECTION

POOL
COPING

COPING
WITH
UNDERTRACK
DETAIL2

L5.04
2

L5.04
1

L5.04

2
L5.04

2
L5.04

COPING
SECTION

2
L5.04

AUTOMATIC
COVER
SECTION

1
L5.04

POOL
SECTION

1
L5.03

COPING
WITH
UNDERTRACK
DETAIL

COPING
WITH
UNDERTRACK
DETAIL

POOL SECTION
SCALE: 12"=1'-0"

1
L5.03

POOL PLAN ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: 12"=1'-0"

2
L5.03

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

MARCH 21, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

AS SHOWN

POOL AREA
DETAILS

L 5.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:7 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:3 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRAZZO  FINISH COLOR TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST PROOF TILE TYPE, COLOR, AND SIZE TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) POOL DRAINS TO BE COORDINATED WITH POOL CONTRACTOR ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT, TYP. TO BE REVIEWED BY PDLA  PRIOR TO ORDERING; SEE CONTRACTORS NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  IN FLOOR CLEANING SYSTEM TO BE REVIEWED BY PDLA PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUNITE  SHELL BY POOL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIM-OUT BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:3 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"  WATER DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6"  WATER DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:7 SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN-FLOOR CLEANING  SYSTEM POOL  CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT  LAYOUT FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN DRAIN POOL CONTRACTOR TO  VERIFY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN DRAIN POOL CONTRACTOR TO  VERIFY LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING;  SEE DETAIL AND COPING  LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING OVERHANG SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING OVERHANG SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING OVERHANG SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE   POOL COPING;  SEE POOL COPING LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING;  SEE DETAIL AND COPING  LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING;  SEE DETAIL AND COPING  LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER CLOSES THIS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE CAULK JT FOR CAP STONE  OVER AUTOMATIC COVER  HOUSING BOX; CAULK TO MATCH MORTAR COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE OVER BEAM, SEE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVING: (1) 2" HYDRAULIC CHASE LINE  (1) 3" DRAIN TO SANITARY  (PROVIDE SLOPE TO DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER HOUSING TO  MATCH TERRACE  PAVING & PATTERN IN THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSING FOR AUTOMATIC POOL COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER CLOSES THIS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: POOL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE  REQ'D SLEEVING FOR POOL EQUIPMENT  & POOL LIGHTING. LIGHTING LAYOUT &  FIXTURES TO BE DETERMINED ALL LAYOUT TO BE REVIEWED BY PDLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL MILLWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR |DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL IRONWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR |DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL STONEWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.



POOL COVER VAULT SECTION
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

1
L5.04

POOL COPING SECTION
SCALE: 1 12"=1'-0"

2
L5.04

POOL COPING SECTION ENLARGEMENT
SCALE: FULL SIZE

3
L5.04

1206 17TH  AVENUE SOUTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37212

TEL:   615.320.0220
FAX:  615.320.0223

EMAIL: jason@pageduke.com

SHEET   NUMBER :

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET T ITLE:

FOR COMMENT AND

REVIEW ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

© 2018 PAGE | DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LLC

MARCH 21, 2018

JSG

A LANDSCAPE MASTERPLAN FOR THE:

ASHWORTH
DETERS

RESIDENCE
 54 FOREST ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

AS SHOWN

POOL AREA
DETAILS

L 5.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: STONE COPING DIMENSION  VARIES,SEE COPING LAYOUT  PLAN FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE, TO BE DETERMINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL COVER  UNDERTRACK BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE OVER TOP OF BEAM;  TILE TO BE SMOOTH TO PREVENT ANY DAMAGE WHICH  MAY OCCURE TO POOL COVER DURING AUTOMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STAINLESS STEEL BRACKET TO SUPPORT LIMESTONE COPING; INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERSTAR POOL COVER; COLOR TBD WWW.COVERSTAR.COM, PROVIDE DRAIN TO SANITARY; COORDINATE W/ POOL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2- " THICK STONE COPING;  14" THICK STONE COPING;  CAULK JOINTS IN CAP OVER STEEL SUPPORT BRACKET TO MATCH MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL DRAINS ,PIPING, POOL  SPECS AND STRUCTURE ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF POOL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRAZZO POOL PLASTER; COLOR TO BE REVIEWED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTPROOF TILE, TO BE SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CRUSHER RUN COMPACTED @ 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK GUNITE SHELL W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 REBAR @12" O.C., BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2- " THICK STONE COPING14" THICK STONE COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING DIMENSION VARIES,  SEE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST PROOF TILE; TO BE REVIEWED BY OWNER & PDLA PRIOR TO ORDERING  & INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPING STONE - SIDES OF POOL (WITH POOL COVER UNDERTRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL COVER TRACK MOUNTED IN GUNITE WALL; CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW WITH PDLA PRIOR TO  INSTALLATION; INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS  SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'S' MORTAR BED  FOR COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE POOL COPING; COLOR TO BE REVIEWED  BY OWNER & PDLA PRIOR  TO ORDERING & INSTALLATION SUBMIT SHOP DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL MILLWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR |DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL IRONWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR |DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: ALL STONEWORK SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE REVIEWED BY PAGE|DUKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.






	01_20180521 BOA Agenda
	02_2018 03 19 BOA Minutes
	03_65 Forest Rd Binder
	BOA Memo 65 Forest
	Zoning Application - 114
	Conditional Use Permit Application - 43
	IMG_0676

	04_31 Busbee Rd Binder
	BOA Memo 31 Busbee
	Zoning Application - 116
	Conditional Use Permit Application - 42
	Variance Application - 34
	SKM_284e18050414120

	05_9 Holly Hill Rd Binder
	BOA Memo 9 Holly Hill
	Zoning Application - 115
	Conditional Use Permit Application - 44
	lehman -Master Plan 1.0
	Sheets and Views
	Master Plan 1.0


	lehman -Landscaping 7.0
	Sheets and Views
	Landscaping 7.0


	Permit Binder 1
	A1
	A2
	C1

	Drawing-Echelon Majestic
	lehman scope 4.27.18
	Lehman_Renovation_006
	Lehman_Renovation_009

	06_54 Forest Rd Binder
	BOA Memo 54 Forest
	Zoning Application - 111
	Conditional Use Permit Application - 41
	Variance Application - 33
	L6.01 Planting Schematic 043018
	Sheets and Views
	L 6.01 PLANTING SCHEM


	existing conditions
	L1.01 Site Plan 043018
	Sheets and Views
	10scale FENCE


	L1.01 Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	10scale FENCE


	L3.01 Grading 043018
	Sheets and Views
	3.01


	L3.01 Grading Plan
	Sheets and Views
	3.01


	L5.02 Fence Details
	Sheets and Views
	5.03


	L5.03 Pool Area Details 043018
	Sheets and Views
	5.03


	L5.03 Pool Area Details
	Sheets and Views
	5.03


	L5.04 Pool Area Details
	Sheets and Views
	5.04


	ADNC.GardenShed.2018.03.26
	Scan 14
	Scan 17



